



Pouso Alegre, Brazil  
+55 (35) 99890-0176 · rodrigo.apocalypse@gmail.com

## Rodrigo Pereira Apocalypse, Graphic Designer

Graduated in Information Technology Management from Universidade Católica de Brasília, graduated in Graphic Design from Unopar and post-graduated in UI/UX from Unyleya. Over 14 years of experience in Graphic Design.

### Employment History

#### Web Designer at Rodrigo Designer, Pouso Alegre

January 2009 — Present

Creation of professional websites, logos and commercial videos. More than 14 years of experience as a Web Designer and Graphic Designer with more than 60 projects created. More than 20 institutional commercial videos produced for companies.

#### Web Designer at Skedway, Remote

June 2021 — May 2022

The most complete platform for managing hybrid work in the world. Chosen by over 1,500 customers in 72 countries. Responsible for editing website content and other graphic design work.

#### Founder at Gymbook, Pouso Alegre

July 2013 — February 2015

The social network for those who practice bodybuilding!

#### Founder and Blogger at Compare Suplementos, Pouso Alegre

November 2012 — August 2014

First site for comparing supplements in Brazil!

### Education

#### User Experience (UX) and User Interface (UI), Unyleya

September 2022 — June 2023

Lato Sensu Postgraduate - Specialization.

#### Graphic Design, Unopar

February 2022 — June 2023

Bachelor of Technology (B.Tech).

#### Information Technology Management, Universidade Católica de Brasília

February 2010 — June 2012

Bachelor of Technology (B.Tech).

### Links

[LinkedIn](#)

[Portfolio](#)

## Skills

- Figma
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe InDesign
- HTML
- Adobe Premiere
- Adobe After Effects
- Canva
- Adobe Illustrator
- Corel Draw
- CSS
- Adobe Audition
- Linux Servers

## Languages

- English** Highly proficient
- Portuguese** Native speaker